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From:

Sent: Sunday, April 20, 2025 4:48 PM

To: SenMMcMorrow@senate.michigan.gov
Subject: 2025 Michigan Legislation

RE: Request Zoom Meeting/ Response
2025 Michigan Legislation/Family Court Reform

Dear Senator McMorrow,

Congratulations on your work. In person, | requested assistance and gave you my book at
a coffee social meeting. | formally request 2025 Michigan legislation for family court
orders summarized @ https://www.judicialcriminal.com and demand Michigan resolve
this travesty of justice voiding a “settlement agreement” for no client consent or
signature. Further, stories of system abuse:
https://www.azsenaterepublicans.gov/post/committee-on-family-court-orders-sheds-

light-on-stories-of-system-abuse-devastating-consequences-fo | look forward to hearing
from you soon. Thank you.

Respectfully,
Ms. Morrison

https:/www.veteranstoday.com/2021/06/16/family-court-judges-above-the-law-and-
holding-them-accountable-and-liable-to-compensate-the-victims/

BOOK LINK: JUDICIAL CRIMINALS: The greatest Fraud Upon American Society -
America's Legal System




From: Phoenix, Candyce <G
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 12:33 PM

To: Chris Morrison i
Subject: RE: Citizen Request/House Committee on Oversight and Reform

Hello, Ms. Morrison,

I am confirming receipt. Thank you for sharing this with us. We will take it under advisement.

From: Chris Morrison -
Sent: Thammssmmisne 10, 2021 3:48 PM
To: Phoenix, Candyce

Subject: Citizen Reguest/House Committee on Oversight and Reform

RE: Congressional Oversight Hearings
RESPONSE REQUEST PLEASE

Dear House Committee on Oversight and Reform, Ms. Phoenix,

On behalf of civil society and in the public interest this is an appeal to the House Committee on
Oversight and Reform to conduct Congressional oversight hearings with citizen testimony into
America’s broken legal system summarized @ (1) www.indicialeriminal.com and (2)_Yol. II: Exposing
Judicial Unaccountability and Consequent Riskless Wrongdoing, and Advocating Judicial Reform
(iudicial-discipline-reform.org). Please forward this request to the office of Rep. Nadler and all
appropriate agencies. I look forward to hearing from you. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Ms. Motrrison

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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From:

Sent: Sunday, April 20, 2025 11:51 AM

To: ‘Phoenix, Candyce’

Subject: RE: House Committee on Oversight and Reform

RE: Request Zoom Meeting/ Response
Dear House Committee on Oversight and Reform,

I formally request 2025 Congressional hearings for court system abuses summarized @
https://www.judicialcriminal.com to resolve this travesty of justice. Further, stories of

system abuse: https://www.azsenaterepublicans.gov/post/committee-on-familv-court-
orders-sheds-light-on-stories-of-system-abuse-devastating-consequences-fo | look
forward to hearing from you soon. Thank you.

Respectfully,
Ms. Morrison

https:/www.veteranstoday.com/2021/06/16/family-court-judges-above-the-law-and-
holding-them-accountable-and-liable-to-compensate-the-victims/ Void “settlement
agreement” for no client consent or signature

BOOKLINK: JUDICIAL CRIMINALS: The greatest Fraud Upon American Society -
America's Legal System

REPARATION BILLS
PREDATOR JUDGES, THEIR JUDICIARIES,

and COLOR of LAW ACTORS




